

## Contact information

| Organiser contact information |   |
|-------------------------------|---|
| Phone                         | General: <a href="tel:+4797684097">+47 97684097</a>   |
| E-mail                        | General: <a href="mailto:morten.mork@wang.no">morten.mork@wang.no</a> , Entries: <a href="mailto:morten.mork@wang.no">morten.mork@wang.no</a> , Accommodation: <a href="mailto:reservations@gudbrandsgard.no">reservations@gudbrandsgard.no</a> |
| Address                       | Snoelaget Sportsklubb Postboks 475, 1323 Høvik,   |

| Offices and their opening hours   | Officials  |
|---|--|
| <b>Race office</b> 08:00-21:00<br>Kvitfjell Hotel / Timekeeper building at Finish | <b>FIS Technical Delegate</b> Anneli Richardsson (SWE)<br>Trond Indresand (NOR)  |
|   | <b>Chief of Race</b> Morten Brevik (NOR)<br><a href="tel:+4792201085">+47 92201085</a><br><a href="mailto:morten.brevik@wang.no">morten.brevik@wang.no</a> |

## Event schedule

| Event schedule (LOC times) |                        |          |  |
|----------------------------|------------------------|----------|--|
| 03.03.2024                 | Event                  | Location | Races  |
| 19:00                      | Team Captains' Meeting |          | 4 Mar - TRA Women's DH<br>4 Mar - TRA Men's DH<br>4 Mar - TRA Women's DH<br>4 Mar - TRA Men's DH |
| 04.03.2024                 | Event                  | Location | Races  |
| 19:00                      | Team Captains' Meeting |          | 5 Mar - FIS Women's DH<br>5 Mar - FIS Men's DH<br>5 Mar - FIS Women's DH<br>5 Mar - FIS Men's DH |
| 05.03.2024                 | Event                  | Location | Races  |
| 19:00                      | Team Captains' Meeting |          | 6 Mar - FIS Women's GS<br>6 Mar - FIS Men's GS   |

Team Captains meeting # 1 - Teams at 19:00 Sunday March 3rd 2024 (DH Training)

Team Captain meeting # 2 – Teams at 19:00 Monday March 4th 2023 (DH Races)

Team Captain meeting # 3 – Teams at 19:00 Tuesday March 5th 2023 (GS Race)

Link to all meetings:

[https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting\\_NDk1ZDc4MmUtOGNIMC00NWRILTgxZTQtZDYwNjMzYjMxMDIi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22a01224fa-7a35-4751-a75d-260edd6377f4%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c364ca14-fb91-4680-abd1-9d81b10db352%22%7d](https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDk1ZDc4MmUtOGNIMC00NWRILTgxZTQtZDYwNjMzYjMxMDIi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22a01224fa-7a35-4751-a75d-260edd6377f4%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c364ca14-fb91-4680-abd1-9d81b10db352%22%7d)